Physical description of property and statement of historical significance:

This is a one and a half story Gothic Revival house with steeply sloped gables, originally in a T-shaped plan. The house is clad with shiplap siding with corner boards that feature capitals, and has a red brick foundation. There are three one/two, double-hung windows with corniced frames on the ground floor of the front elevation. The entry door located in the center contains a two-light window and a transom. The front porch supports a second floor balcony which is reached through a door in a center gable. Shutters have been removed from all original openings except this door. The gable end to the right contains one/two, double-hung windows, one on each floor.

The south elevation contains two double-hung windows on the ground floor. In the center of the second floor there is a small rounded arch window with a single light.

The gable end on the east elevation features one/two, double-hung windows with corniced frames on each floor. In the center of the east elevation there is a one-story addition with a shed roof, a door and paired, double-hung windows. There is a second story balcony with corner posts resting on a shingled wall and brackets below the shed roof. One-story additions form a garage wing off the northeast corner.

Sources consulted:
2. Sanborn Insurance Map, 1892.
History

Samuel Lews Dart purchased the home in 1920 and lived here with his family. Their daughter Emillia Dart London and her husband continued to live here until his death after which the ownership was transferred to Edward Dart, who sold to the present owner. Emillia Dart taught school in the Lebanon area for many years and retired at Cascadia School in the late 1940's.